

Funding Source Links

[Uniform Guidance \(2 CFR Part 200\)](#) - Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards

[Assistance Listing \(CFDA\)](#): A searchable index providing information about Federal assistance programs.

[grants.gov](#): Browse federal funding opportunities, and set up funding opportunity alerts.

[Federal Register](#)- The Daily Journal of the United States Government National Archives- locate federal grant documents and other information.

[FedBizOpps](#): The FBO is the official listing of all federal government contracting opportunities and awards over \$25,000. (May have contract workforce training opportunities)

Federal Funding Agencies

The convenient e-Government initiative of Grants.gov provides access to information about federal grant-making agencies. If you would like to learn more about grant programs specific to these agencies, please click on the agency name below:

[AmeriCorps \(AC\)](#)

AmeriCorps is the federal agency connecting individuals and organizations through service and volunteering to tackle the nation's most pressing challenges. Learn more at <https://americorps.gov>.

[U.S. Department of Agriculture \(USDA\)](#)

Established in 1862, the Department of Agriculture serves all Americans through anti-hunger efforts, through stewardship of nearly 200 million acres of national forest and rangelands, and through product safety and conservation efforts. The USDA opens markets for American farmers and ranchers and provides food for needy people around the world. (<https://www.usda.gov>)

[U.S. Department of Commerce \(DOC\)](#)

The Department of Commerce fosters and promotes the nation's economic development and technological advancement through vigilance in international trade policy, domestic business policy and growth, and promoting economic progress at all levels. (<https://www.commerce.gov>)

[U.S. Department of Defense \(DOD\)](#)

The Department of Defense provides the military forces needed to deter war and protect the security of the United States through five major areas: peacekeeping and war-fighting efforts, Homeland Security, evacuation and humanitarian causes. (<http://www.dod.gov>)

[U.S. Department of Education \(ED\)](#)

The Department of Education ensures equal access to education and promotes educational excellence through coordination, management, and accountability in federal education programs. The Department works to supplement and complement educational efforts on all levels, encouraging increased involvement by the public, parents and students. (<https://www.ed.gov>)

[U.S. Department of Energy \(DOE\)](#)

The Department of Energy's goal is to advance national, economic, and energy security in the U.S.; to promote scientific and technological innovation in support of that goal; and to ensure environmental cleanup of the national nuclear weapons complex. (<http://www.energy.gov>)

[Idaho National Laboratory \(INL\)](#)

[U.S. Department of Health and Human Services \(HHS\)](#)

The Department of Health and Human Services is the federal government's principal agency for protecting the health of all Americans and providing essential human services, especially to those who are least able to help themselves. (<https://www.hhs.gov>)

[U.S. Department of Homeland Security \(DHS\)](#)

The Department of Homeland Security has three primary missions: Prevent terrorist attacks within the United States, reduce America's vulnerability to terrorism and minimize the damage from potential attacks and natural disasters. (<https://www.dhs.gov>)

[U.S. Department of the Interior \(DOI\)](#)

The Department of the Interior protects and provides access to the nation's natural and cultural heritage, including responsibilities to Indian tribes and island communities. Departmental goals include resource protection and usage, overseeing recreational opportunities, serving communities, and excellence in management. (<https://www.doi.gov>)

[U.S. Department of Justice \(DOJ\)](#)

The Department of Justice enforces the law and defends the interest of the United States, ensuring public safety against threats foreign and domestic; providing federal leadership in preventing and controlling crime; seeking just punishment for those guilty of unlawful pursuits; and ensuring fair and impartial administration of justice for all Americans. (<https://www.usdoj.gov>)

[U.S. Department of Labor \(DOL\)](#)

The Department of Labor fosters and promotes the welfare of job seekers, wage earners and retirees by improving their working conditions, advancing their opportunities, protecting their retirement and health benefits, and generally protecting worker rights and monitoring national economic measures. (<https://www.dol.gov>)

[U.S. Department of State \(DOS\)](#)

The Department of State strives to create a more secure, democratic and prosperous world for the benefit of the American people and the international community. (<https://www.state.gov>)

[U.S. Department of Transportation \(DOT\)](#)

The Department of Transportation's mission is to ensure fast, safe, efficient, accessible, and convenient transportation that meets vital national interests and enhances the quality of life of the American people, today and into the future. (<https://www.dot.gov>)

[U.S. Department of the Treasury \(TREAS\)](#)

The Department of Treasury is a steward of United States economic and financial systems, promotes conditions for prosperity and stability in the U.S., and encourages prosperity and stability in the rest of the world. (<https://www.treasury.gov>)

[U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs \(VA\)](#)

The Department of Veterans Affairs strives for excellence in patient care and veteran's benefits for its constituents through high-quality, prompt, and seamless service to United States veterans. (<https://www.va.gov>)

[Environmental Protection Agency \(EPA\)](#)

The mission of the Environmental Protection Agency is to protect human health and the environment. Since 1970, the EPA has been working for a cleaner, healthier environment for the American people. (<https://www.epa.gov>)

[Institute of Museum and Library Services \(IMLS\)](#)

The Institute of Museum and Library Services is the primary source of federal support for the nation's 122,000 libraries and 17,500 museums. The Institute serves as a leader in providing services to enhance learning, sustain cultural heritage, and increase civic participation. (<https://www.imls.gov>)

[National Aeronautics and Space Administration \(NASA\)](#)

The National Aeronautics and Space Administration serves as the nation's forefront of such exploration and continues to pioneer in aeronautics, exploration systems, science, and space operations. (<https://www.nasa.gov>)

[National Archives and Records Administration \(NARA\)](#)

The National Archives and Records Administration enables people to inspect the record of what the federal government has done, enables officials and agencies to review their actions, and helps citizens hold them accountable. (<https://www.archives.gov>)

[National Endowment for the Arts \(NEA\)](#)

Updated 07/10/23

The National Endowment for the Arts is a public agency dedicated to supporting excellence in the arts, bringing the arts to all Americans, and providing leadership in arts education. The Endowment is the largest national source of funds for the arts. (<http://www.nea.gov>)

[National Endowment for the Humanities \(NEH\)](#)

The National Endowment for the Humanities is an independent grant-making agency of the United States government dedicated to supporting research, education, preservation, and public programs in the humanities. (<https://www.neh.gov>)

[Match Your Project to a National Endowment for the Humanities Grant Program](#)
[How to Get a Grant from NEH](#)

National Institutes of Health (NIH)_Central Resources for Grants and Funding
[National Institutes of Health \(NIH\)](#) - NIH Grants Policy Statement

[National Science Foundation \(NSF\)](#)

The National Science Foundation is an independent federal agency created to promote the progress of science, to advance the national health, prosperity, and welfare, and to secure the national defense. The NSF annually funds approximately 20 percent of basic, federally-supported college and university research. (<https://www.nsf.gov>)

[FedConnect.net](#)

FedConnect helps over 100,000 vendors and grant applicants, find, respond to and win opportunities for contracts, grants, and other types of assistance funding. (Search Public Opportunities Only)

Other Sources Including Foundations & Industry Resources

State Departments & Agencies

[Idaho Agency Directory](#)

Corporate Grant Makers

- [AT&T Foundation](#)
- [Corning Inc. Foundation](#)
- [Eddie Bauer](#)
- [Disney](#)
- [Micron Foundation](#)
- [Mitsubishi Electric America Foundation](#)
- [Target Community Giving](#)
- [Toshiba America Foundation](#)
- [Toyota](#)
- [Union Pacific Foundation](#)

Private Foundations

- [Idaho Commission on the Arts](#)
- [Idaho Humanities Council](#)
- [American Council of Learned Societies](#)
- [American Heart Association](#)
- [American Historical Association](#)
- [American Library Association](#)
- [Bullitt Foundation](#)
- [Carnegie Corporation of New York](#)
- [Charles A. Dana Foundation](#)
- [EDS – Electronic Data Systems](#)
- [FMC Foundation](#)
- [The Gas Technology Institute](#)
- [Global Fund for Women](#)
- [John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation](#)
- [Japan Foundation](#)
- [Robert Wood Johnson Foundation](#)
- [Charles A. and Anne Morrow Lindbergh Foundation](#)
- [John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation](#)
- [Mathematical Sciences Research Institute](#)
- [James S. McDonnell Foundation](#)
- [Andrew W. Mellon Foundation](#)
- [M.J. Murdock Charitable Trust](#)
- [Pew Charitable Trusts](#)
- [Rockefeller Brothers Fund](#)
- [The Alfred P. Sloan Foundation](#)
- [Russell Sage Foundation](#)
- [Smarter Kids Foundation](#)

Updated 07/10/23

- [Social Science Research Council](#)
- [Wells Fargo Charitable Contributions](#)
- [The Whitaker Foundation](#)
- [The World Health Organization](#)

Click here for more foundations via the [Foundation Center](#) site.

- Unique: [General Services Administration](#)- Computer giveaway from the Federal government to educational non-profits.

[Grants Office Empowering Communities](#) .info Directory Free Grant Resource Websites.
Are a group of websites dedicated to the latest in grant information for a wide range of popular grant categories